Amendments/Additional Information

Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information

Amended design

Revised access arrangements

Change of description of proposed development

Change in site boundaries
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Dawn Paton

From: Clair Shields

Sent: 07 June 2017 11:39

To: Planning

Ce: Helen Webster; Edward Freedman
Subject: FW: The Laurel Inn, RHB
Attachments: D11111-03B.pdf

Amended plans for NYM/0286/FL
Please book in and forward to Helen.
Thanks,

Clair Shields
Planning Policy & Conservation Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority

From: Tim Harrison (BHD)

Sent: 07 June 2017 10:31

To: Clair Shields

Cc:

Subject: FW: The Laurel Inn, RHB

Dear Clair,
Thank you for your e-mail and attached sketch regarding the proposed alterations to The Laurel .

We have been in discussion regarding this and decided that we will agree to your suggestion in accordance with your
sketch and therefore a revised drawing D11111-03B is attached to show the following :

e The existing staircase to the first floor retained entirely as it is.

o A timber partition wall constructed across the proposed store room to form a passageway to the proposed
rear entrance door within the existing door opening.

¢ Aninternal door will be incorporated within the proposed timber stoothing wall to provide access to the store
room and this will match the existing paneled doors as closely as possible.

e The proposed skirting boards and architraves will also match the existing ones in this room as closely a s
possible.

| trust that this will be of assistance and allow the application to proceed.
As | am on holiday from today until 19th June please would you contact Rosalie Abel as the applicants agent or Chris
Walker of our office who will deal with any further queries.

Many thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards,
Tim









